
M E M O R A N D U M 

TO:  Essex Regional Retirement Board 

FROM: John W. Parsons, Esq., Executive Director 

RE:  Appropriation for Fiscal Year 2025 

DATE:  December 7, 2023 

Required Fiscal Year 2025 Appropriation: $50,487,468 

This Commission is hereby furnishing you with the amount to be appropriated for your 
retirement system for Fiscal Year 2025 which commences July 1, 2024. 

Attached please find the portion of the Fiscal Year 2025 appropriation to be paid by each of the 
governmental units within your system. 

The amount above assumes appropriations will be made July 1. Some units make the 
appropriation in equal installments on July 1 and January 1. The allocation shows the figures for 
each unit on both bases. The amount above includes the additional special appropriation for the 
Manchester-Essex Regional School District and the Rowley Housing Authority. We have 
included these additional amounts in the Additional Appropriation for CRAB column on Pages 2 
and 3. 

The current schedule is due to be updated by Fiscal Year 2025.   

If you have any questions, please contact PERAC’s Actuary, John Boorack, at (617) 666-4446 
Extension 935. 
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